Power Grid Corporation of India Limited :
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Central Public Information Officer under the RTI Act, 2005
S dre, ‘Herfder, e |.2, #aeI-29, Ea, sRawr-122007

Corporate Centre, ‘Saudamini’, Plot No. 2, Sector-29, Gurgaon, Haryana-122007

CP/RTI/2018/398 Date: 26" Oct, 2018

Shri Raja,
S/o Shri Karupayan
S 67/2, lyyappa Mandir Madrasi Camp

Jal Vihar !I.aJpat nagar CL’“’A f‘”’ N dv;\,,j

Kabli hotel
New Delhi-110024

Sub: Information under Right to Information Act, 2005.
Sir,

This has reference to your RTI request dated 20" Sept,2018 for providing information under RTI
Act, 2005.

Information available as on date is attached at Annexure-I,

First Appeal, if any, against the reply of CPIO may be made to the first appellate Authority within 30
days of the receipt of the reply of CPIO. Details of Appellate Authority at Corporate Centre, Gurgaon,
under RTT Act, 2005 is as below:

Shri Sanjeev Singh,

Executive Director (CMG) & Appellate Authority

Corporate Centre, Power Grid Corporation of India Limited
“Saudamini”, Plot No. 2, Sector-29, Gurgaon — 122007, Haryana.
Email ID: sunjeevi@powereridindia.com

Phone No. 0124-2571962

Thanking you,
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Point wise replies of the queries are given below:-

Query 1:

Since which year is PowerGrid using the system of mJunction services limited.

Reply:
2011

Query 2:

On what basis was contract given to a non-government company mjunction services limited on nomination

basis.

Reply: |
Considering the emphasis of CVC for early implementation of e-procurement by CPSUs, POWERGRID

initially had requested DGS&D to implement e-procurement in POWERGRID. Since, the platform of DGS&D
was not ready, POWERGRID after assessing their e-procurement system and taking due approvals,
appointed M/s. Instrument Limited. Kota (IL KOTA) [(a PSU) supported through electronic tendering portal
of M/s. Electronic Tender, New Delhi (ELECTRONIC TENDER)] on Single Tender Basis in September 2008
and extended further till September 2011. As per the road map for complete implementation of e-
procurement at POWERGRID, inter-alia the officials and vendors were provided the trainings. The subject
contract with IL KOTA, however, was terminated in April 2011 as IL KOTA were facing constraints related
to Govt. Guidelines and issues between them and their technology partner ELECTRONIC TENDER.

To continue the e-procurement activities uninterrupted as per the finalized road map for complete
implementation of e-procurement at POWERGRID, considering that M/s. Telecommunication Consultants
India Limited (TCIL) were using the same engine of ELECTRONIC TENDER (which was being provided by IL
KOTA) and another agency M/s. mjunction (MJUNCTION) [a 50:50 JV of SAIL (a PSU) and TATA STEEL) had
approached POWERGRID (a letter addressed to Ministry of Power by MJUNCTION had also been forwarded
to POWERGRID), POWERGRID after demonstration of their systems, due assessments of their
infrastructure, capacity & Ccapability and negotiating the terms & conditions with them and after taking
requisite approvals from the Competent Authorities at POWERGRID, appointed both TCIL (with engine of
ELECTRONIC TENDER) and MJUNCTION for providing e-procurement services on October 2011,

Query 3:

What is the number of tenders processed year ~wise on this system since the beginning of the contract?

Reply:
FY Tenders Published by POWERGRID on MUNJCTION System
FY'11-12 ' ' 8
FY'12-13 58
FY13-14 . 88
FY’'14-15 205
FY'15-16 370
FY'16-17 542
FY’17-18 562
FY’18-19 225




Query 4: s
What is the number of auctions processed year —wise on this system since the beginning of the contract?

Reply:
FY No. of Auctions Executed
FY’ 11-12 Nil
FY'12-13 3
FY'13-14 16
FY'14-15 ' 53
FY'15-16 111
FY'16-17 311
FY'17-18 510
LFY'18-19 173
Query 5;
What is the year wise payment made to mjunction services Itd. since it was given the contract?
Reply:
FY Payment Made (in Rs.)
FY'11-12 Nil
FY'12-13 9,99,026.00
FY'13-14 13,94,413.00
FY'14-15 1 80,80,951.00
FY'15-16 85,38,009.41
FY'16-17 3,68,28,066.97
FY'17-18 6,40,52,627.53
| FY'18-19 3,40,85,958.70
uery 6:

Does mjunction services /r‘d. has STQC certifcate against the quidelines to comply to quality requirement of
e-procurement system issued by STQC applicable for PowerGrid? If YES, kindly give copy of the certificate.

Reply:
Yes. This being a third party information, MJUNCTION has submitted that the applicant can obtain the

copy of STQC certificate directly from STQC.

uery 7: :
In how many regional / zonal / site offices of PowerGrid is mjunction services Itd’s system is used?

Reply:
At 30 (Thirty) locations [Corporate Centre and various offices & sites and projects under Ten Regional HQ)-

details attached at Annexure-| .

uery 8:
Is PowerGrid aware that using the reference of PowerGrids order, mjunction Services limited (a non-

government company) has:also secured orders on nomination basis in other government organizations like
NHPC and others

A

Reply: }m
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No
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[ Zone PGCIL Unit Services ]
CORPORATE CENETER -GURGAON EPS E-RA
DELHI -NR.1 -KATARIASARAI EPS E-RA
INRTCC- MAHARANI BAGH EPS - E-RA
JHATIKARA S/s-New Delhi E-RA
Gurgaon S/s E-RA
Kurukshetra S/s EPS E-RA
Sonipat §/S EPS E-RA
Ballabhgarh S/s E-RA
Hisar S/s EPS E-RA
NORTH Ghaziabad S/s E-RA
Mandola S/S E-RA
Meerut EPS E-RA
JAIPUR E-RA
JAMMU NR-2 RHQ EPS E-RA
Jalandhar S/s E-RA
Moga S/s E-RA
Lucknow NR-3 RHQ E-RA
Kanpur S/s,NR-3 E-RA
Nagpur WR-| EPS E-RA
vadodara E-RA
WEST Mumbai _WRTCC EPS E-RA
Sicundrabad SR-I, EPS E-RA
South BANGALORE SR -2 EPS E-RA
Shilong EPS E-RA
Bhubaneswar EPS E-RA
Patna EPS E-RA
Kolkata EPS E-RA
East
Guwahati EPS E-RA
Silchar E-RA
Biswanath Charali EPS E-RA




